May 10, 1963

Mrs. Gloria Palmer Evans
Route 6, Box 96K
Oklahoma City 19, Oklahoma

Dear Mrs. Evans:

o T
Yesterday, the attorney for thé Mhmi"rri;e\; Edwin Rothschild,
called my office regarding judgm which has helped ob- "
tain for the Tribe.
He stated that were differences of opinion among the Miamis as ,
to whether the tribal rolls should be re-opened or remain closed |
as of 1938, |
It is suggested that the tribal government take official action on
the issue since it is sure to come up in connection with the dis- /
tribution of the judgments. g
With best regards and good wishes, I am

Sincerely yours,
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